
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Jenny Leverett
Subject: Fwd: ITPGRFA - INFORMATION NOTE - First DivSeek Partners Assembly and technical meeting - San Diego, 9 

January 2015 - #AGDT
Date: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 9:47:55 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm

Divseek_ Information note for participants.pdf
ATT00002.htm

jenny could you print attachement for me, please?scott

Begin forwarded message:

From: PGRFA-Treaty <PGRFA-Treaty@fao.org>
To: Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada <axel.diederichsen@agr.gc.ca>, 
Agropolis <pham@agropolis.fr>, Australian Centre for Plant Functional 
Genomics <delphine.fleury@acpfg.com.au>, Australian Plant Phenomics 
Facility <trevor.garnett@adelaide.edu.au>, "BBSRC, UK" 
<steve.visscher@bbsrc.ac.uk>, "BGI, China" <ning.li@genomics.cn>, 
"BGI, China" <liuxin@genomics.org.cn>, "BGI, China" 
<xinzhou@genomics.cn>, "Bioversity International, France" 
<e.arnaud@cgiar.org>, "Bioversity International, France" 
<m.rouard@cgiar.org>, "Centre for Genetic Resources, the Netherlands" 
<richard.finkers@wur.nl>, "Centre for Genetic Resources, the 
Netherlands" <theo.vanhintum@wur.nl>, "Centre Kasetsart University, 
Thailand" <vanavichit@gmail.com>, CGIAR Concsortium office 
<w.powell@cgiar.org>, CIMMYT <K.PIXLEY@cgiar.org>, CIP 
<D.Ellis@cgiar.org>, "Clemson University, USA" <amylr@clemson.edu>, 
Common Reference Ontologies for Plant Biology 
<giovanni.vendramin@ibbr.cnr.it>, "Common Reference Ontologies for 
Plant Biology" <cooperl@science.oregonstate.edu>, "Common Reference 
Ontologies for Plant Biology " <elserj@science.oregonstate.edu>, 
"Consiglio per la ricerca e la sperimentazione in agricoltura, Italy" 
<gpg@entecra.it>, "Cornell University, USA" <srm4@cornell.edu>, Crops 
for the Future Research Centre <waikuan@cffresearch.org>, "Du Pont 
Pioneer, USA" <gregory.may@pioneer.com>, "Du Pont Pioneer, USA" 
<kevin.hayes@pioneer.com>, "EMBRAPA, Brazil" 
<dario.grattapaglia@embrapa.br>, "ETH Zurich World Food System 
Center, Switzerland" <wgruisse@ethz.ch>, "European Bioinformatics 
Institute (EBI), UK" <pkersey@ebi.ac.uk>, "Federal Office for Agriculture 
and Food, Germany" <Frank.Begemann@ble.de>, Genome BC 
<dcharest@genomebc.ca>, Genome Canada 
<cbell@genomecanada.ca>, Genome Prairie 
<RPontarollo@genomeprairie.ca>, "German Association of Plant 
Breeders, Germany" <sarah.lange@bdp-online.de>, Global Crop Diversity
 Trust <marie.haga@croptrust.org>, "Global Crop Diversity Trust" 
<peter.wenzl@croptrust.org>, Global Plant Council 
<ruth@globalplantcouncil.org>, ICARDA <F.Nawar@cgiar.org>, ICRISAT 
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First DivSeek Partners Assembly and technical meeting 


San Diego, USA, 9 January 2015 


Note for Participants 


 


1. Opening  
  


 The First DivSeek Partners Assembly and technical meeting 


will be held in San Diego, California, USA on Friday, 9 January 2015 in the 


Marina AB Room, at the Hotel Hilton San Diego Gaslamp Quarter 


 


More information is available at:  http://www.divseek.org/ and 


 http://www.planttreaty.org/content/information-about-divseek-initiative 


 


 


2. Venue and Meeting Passes 


  


 The meeting will take place in Room Marina AB at the Hotel Hilton Gaslamp located at 


401 K Street, San Diego, California, 92101, USA TEL: +1-800-445-8667 


http://www3.hilton.com/en/hotels/california/hilton-san-diego-gaslamp-quarter-


SANGQHF/index.html  


Name tags will be made available at the meeting venue to participants previously 


registered with the Secretariat. 


 


 Local contact, if needed:  


  


 Ms Cami Beck, of the hotel management, can directly be contacted at this 


e-mail address: cbeck@hiltongaslamp.com 


 


3. Transport  


   


DRIVE FROM AIRPORT 


From the Airport,  San Diego International-Lindbergh Field 


Left on Harbor Drive, left on 5th St. and then a left on K st. The Hotel is on the corner of 


4th & K St.  



http://www.divseek.org/

http://www.planttreaty.org/content/information-about-divseek-initiative

http://www3.hilton.com/en/hotels/california/hilton-san-diego-gaslamp-quarter-SANGQHF/index.html

http://www3.hilton.com/en/hotels/california/hilton-san-diego-gaslamp-quarter-SANGQHF/index.html

mailto:cbeck@hiltongaslamp.com
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Drive Time: 10 min.  


TRANSPORTATION TO AND FROM AIRPORT : 


 


Type Typical Minimum Charge 


Bus Service 2.00 USD  


Super Shuttle 13.00 USD  


Rental Car 30.00 USD  


Taxi 14.00 USD  


  


MAP 


http://www3.hilton.com/en/hotels/california/hilton-san-diego-gaslamp-quarter-


SANGQHF/maps-directions/index.html 


 


4. Hotel information 


  


 Participants can book their accommodation at a discount rate through this 


direct link: http://www.hilton.com/en/hi/groups/personalized/S/SANGQHF-DIV-


20150105/index.jhtml?WT.mc_id=POG 


 


Please note that 30 rooms are in option until 30th December 2014. 


 


 


5. Entry visas for the United States 


  


 Participants who require an entry visa for  the USA should have submitted 


a request to the US Embassy or Consulate in their country of residence as soon as 


they received the invitation letter to the meeting. Visas are the individual 


responsibility of travellers. 
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<R.K.Varshney@cgiar.org>, IITA <m.abberton@cgiar.org>, "INRA, 
France" <afadam@versailles.inra.fr>, "Iowa State University, USA" 
<jack.m.gardiner@gmail.com>, "IPK, Germany" <graner@ipk-
gatersleben.de>, "IPK, Germany" <mascher@ipk-gatersleben.de>, "IPK, 
Germany" <stein@ipk-gatersleben.de>, "IPK, Germany" <scholz@ipk-
gatersleben.de>, IRRI <r.hamilton@irri.org>, "James Hutton Institute, 
Scotland, U.K." <David.Marshall@hutton.ac.uk>, "James Hutton Institute, 
Scotland, U.K." <Robbie.Waugh@hutton.ac.uk>, "Monsanto, USA" 
<tom.osborn@monsanto.com>, "National Institute of Agrobiological 
Sciences, Japan" <knaito@affrc.go.jp>, "National Institutes of Genetics, 
Japan" <yn@nig.ac.jp>, NordGen <jan.svensson@nordgen.org>, 
"PLANTUM, The Netherlands" <j.de.wit@rijkzwaan.nl>, "Queensland 
Alliance for Agriculture & Food Innovation, Australia" 
<l.hickey@uq.edu.au>, "Queensland Alliance for Agriculture & Food 
Innovation, Australia" <robert.henry@uq.edu.au>, "Syngenta, Switzerland"
 <michael.kock@syngenta.com>, "Syngenta, Switzerland" 
<ray.riley@syngenta.com>, "The Genome Analysis Centre (TGAC), 
United Kingdom" <Sarah.Ayling@tgac.ac.uk>, "UBC, Canada" 
<emily.marden@gmail.com>, "UBC, Canada" 
<loren.rieseberg@botany.ubc.ca>, "University of Georgia, USA" 
<sjackson@uga.edu>, "University of Saskatchewan, Canada" 
<k.bett@usask.ca>, "University of Saskatchewan, Canada" 
<peter.phillips@usask.ca>, "USAID, USA" <nlapitan@icloud.com>, 
"USDA-ARS, USA" <chris.richards@ars.usda.gov>, "USDA-ARS, USA" 
<ware@cshl.edu>, "USDA-ARS, USA" <Peter.Bretting@ars.usda.gov>, 
"USDA-NIFA, USA" <EKALEIKAU@nifa.usda.gov>, "USDA-NIFA, USA" 
<Parag.Chitnis@nifa.usda.gov>, "Victorian Department of Environment 
and Primary Industries, Australia" <sally.norton@depi.vic.gov.au>, "World 
Vegetable Centre (AVRDC)" <roland.schafleitner@worldveg.org>, 
WorldAgroForestry Center <A.MUCHUGI@cgiar.org>
Cc: Hannes Dempewolf <hannes.dempewolf@divseek.org>, Peter Wenzl 
<peter.wenzl@divseek.org>, "Bhatti, Shakeel (AGDT)" 
<Shakeel.Bhatti@fao.org>, "Manzella, Daniele (AGDT)" 
<Daniele.Manzella@fao.org>, "Lopez, Francisco (AGDT)" 
<Francisco.Lopez@fao.org>, PGRFA-Treaty <PGRFA-Treaty@fao.org>
Date: December 23, 2014 at 6:32:48 AM EST
Subject: ITPGRFA - INFORMATION NOTE - First DivSeek Partners 
Assembly and technical meeting - San Diego, 9 January 2015 - 
#AGDT

Dear participants in the DivSeek meeting,

Please find attached herewith some information on logistic details on the meeting and 
venue, including on direct hotel booking (deadline 30th December).

We remain at your disposal should you need additional information.

Best regards,
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